

From: Robert Koppel

To: Patrick Forster

Date: September 12, 2018

Subject: 1248-EX-ST-2018

Message:

September 12, 2018

Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Attn: Patrick Forster

Re: Pivotal Commware File No. 1248-EX-ST-2018
Correspondence Reference Number: 43865

Pivotal Commware ("Pivotal") provides the following information requested by OET on September 12, 2018:

• Output Power/ERP: 3 Watts/3000 Watts (3 kw)

Pivotal respectfully requests that Special Temporary Authority be granted for the three-month period requested in the initial application, but with an operation start date the day after grant of the STA application.

If you have any questions, please contact Robert S. Koppel, regulatory counsel to Pivotal, at bkoppel@fcclaw.com or by telephone at 703-584-8669.